



### Minutes

# St. Margaret's Community Liaison Group

Date: Tuesday, 7 December 2021

**Time:** 7.00pm

**Location:** Online – Zoom meeting

Meeting No: 35

### **Attendees:**

Name	Organisation	Initial
Danny O'Hare	CLG Chairperson	Chair
Leighanne Dunne	CLG Secretariat	LD
Michelle Molloy	daa	MM
Ciaran Moore	daa	CM
Ian Clarke	daa	ICL
Matthew McAleese	Fingal County Council	MMA
lan Carey	Fingal County Council	IC
Liam O'Gradaigh	St. Margaret's GAA Club	LOG
Mary Grogan	St. Margaret's and The Ward Residents Group	MG
Ray Fox	Irish Farmers Association	RF

## **Apologies:**

Grainne O'Reilly, Brendan O'Donoghue and Pearse Sutton.

## **Absentees:**

Sean Costello

Introduction	Action Owner
Chair welcomed attendees to the meeting.	
1. Apologies & Absentees	Action Owner
Apologies: Grainne O'Reilly, Brendan O'Donoghue and Pearse Sutton.	
2. Approval of Minutes	Action Owner
Previous meeting minutes were approved.	





3. Matters Arising	
MG raised two items from section six of the previous Minutes regarding ANCA's public consultation and requested presentation to the CLG. MM advised that both items will be discussed as part of daa's update in the meeting.	
4. FCC Update – presented by Matthew McAleese	Action Owner
MMA advised that there were no actions from the previous meeting.	
MMA provided an update on the draft Fingal Development Plan. There will be a series of nine meetings in January and February. A draft of the Development Plan 2023-2029 will go on display for public consultation around the middle of February for a period of 10 weeks.	
MG asked MMA about the road works at Kilshane Cross. MMA advised the works form part of the planning application and all details are available on the FCC website.	
5. daa Update – presented by Michelle Molloy	Action Owner
MM presented daa's update including actions from the previous meeting, Dublin Airport update including Covid restrictions, passenger numbers, Community Fund, JAI and BITIC educational initiatives and North Runway.	
MG raised item 6 from the previous meeting minutes and expressed her disappointment that the CLG had not been provided with the requested presentation. MM advised that it was not possible to provide the presentation because the statutory planning process was in train. However, the Noise Quota explanatory document had issued to CLG members and was also publicly available on the virtual portal and website. MM also advised that the competent authority has commenced its 14-week public consultation, including a website, virtual portal and webinars. Links to ANCA's public consultation materials will be sent to members.	daa
MG asked that her concerns be minuted regarding residents that don't have computers and how they can access the public consultation information. MG also said that it appears people's submissions were not taken on board.	
LOG asked that the concerns of St. Margaret's GAA be minuted regarding their disappointment that the CLG was not afforded above presentation and MG asked that those concerns are also minuted for St. Margaret's and the Ward.	
MG queried if North Runway is still scheduled to open in August 2022 and MM confirmed it is. RF asked will North Runway open if daa is not successful in its application to amend the two planning conditions. MM advised that the runway will open with the existing planning conditions if the planning process to amend same is not complete at that time.	
6. Noise Monitoring Terminals Update – Ciaran Moore and Ian Clarke	
CM gave an update on proposed locations for additional Noise Monitoring Terminals (NMTs), using selected examples for The Ward, St. Margret's, Swords and Ongar.	
ICL advised that daa is open to suggestions regarding locations for the NMTs. MM advised that the DAEWG had been given the same presentation and had proposed the	





Water Tower at The Ward Cross. LOG advised that he had discussed the issue with John Harris of the DAEWG and that this was not necessarily the optimum location for The Ward. ICL asked that members revert with proposed locations. ICL also advised that the results of the initial surveys will be presented to the CLG after completion in January.	Residents
7. Residents Update	Action Owner
MG asked if the insultation of houses in both schemes was complete. MM advised that that all programmed houses were finalized bar one which was in the final stages, with two listed buildings being delivered next year.	
MG asked if there had been any issues raised by participants regarding the performance of glazing units. MM advised she had not received any queries and confirmed that all products were covered by guarantee.	
8. Dublin Airport Planning Applications	Action Owner
MMA advised that applications were circulated on 30 November, with a total of eight applications contained in that listing.	
9. Chairperson Meeting	Action Owner
Chair advised that he had no meetings.	
10. Proposed Meeting Dates for 2022	Action Owner
The meeting dates for 2022 were previously issued to CLG member and Chair advised these dates were adopted given that there were no objections. The meeting dates are 15 February, 12 April, 24 May, 12 Jul, 18 October and 6 December. RF requested that meeting dates be issued to members again.	daa
MM advised that Zoom invitations will also issue to members in the coming weeks, and the links and passcodes will be included in the pre-meeting packs as well.	
11. AOB	Action Owner
LOG asked the Chair if he had written to ANCA requesting a presentation for the CLG. MM advised that at the DAEWG meeting on 17 November, John Harris had suggested the CLG Chair write to ACNA requesting a presentation, and he had been advised that the issue should be brought up at the CLG. LOG said he was making that request now and the Chair confirmed that he would when LOG emails him with details.	LOG Chair

# **Next Scheduled CLG Meeting**

7pm on Tuesday, 15 February 2022, via Zoom